



## Memorandum

---

**TO:** Members, Board of Supervisors

**FROM:** Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk

**DATE:** August 28, 2018

**SUBJECT:** Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

---

Appointments that need to be made at this time are to the Acquisition of Conservation Easements (ACE) Committee, Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention & Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Executive Committee, Pantops Community Advisory Committee, Places 29 (Hydraulic) and Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committees.

Listed below are the names of individuals who wish to be appointed to the respective committees:

Acquisition of Conservation Easements (ACE) Committee: **Six Vacancies**  
Roger Ray

Charlottesville-Albemarle Convention and Visitors Bureau (CACVB) Executive Committee: **One Vacancy**  
Michael Travis Wilburn  
George Hodson  
Robert Chisholm

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: **Two Vacancies**  
Catherine Hughes

Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee: **Four Vacancies**  
John Neal

Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee: **Three Vacancies**  
Brian MacMillan